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DATE: April 18, 2025

TO: Reporting Officials

FROM: Greg Samorajski, Chief Executive Officer

RE: Employer content is moving to I-Que/Termination of Employment Verification
Form

Effective Tuesday, April 22, Employer forms can be found under the Forms tab in I-
Que and will no longer be available on www.ipers.org.

Termination of Employment Verification Forms

As part of their Application for IPERS Monthly Retirement Benefits, most members
must submit an accompanying Termination of Employment Verification form that the
employer completes on the members' behalf. Beginning in July 2024, members can
complete the retirement application and generate the form in My Account. The form
that the member generates in My Account may look different from the form that
IPERS staff generates. Thank you for promptly completing the form and returning it to
members so they can submit it, along with all other required documents, as part of
their retirement application.

Inquiries

Protecting member information is among IPERS’ top priorities. Rather than sharing
potentially confidential information by phone or email, employers should communicate
all questions to IPERS securely using_the Messages feature in [-Que. Please
reference IPERS Employer Bulletin 2025-1.

877-IPERS-99 (877-473-7799)
Office hours: 8 a.m. — 4:30 p.m., Monday-Friday
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